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igfg,&;o Ebert - DNR, Jared <jared.ebert@state.co.us>

New Elk Mine, C-1981-012, Proposed Surety Increase

bstormes@newelkcoal.com <bstormes@newelkcoal.com> Fri, Aug 5, 2022 at 4:34 PM
To: "Ebert - DNR, Jared" <jared.ebert@state.co.us>

Jared,

We would like to request an informal hearing on the bond increase.

Thank you.

Bill

Bill Stormes, P.E.

Chief Mining Engineer
New Elk Coal Company
Office  719-631-6049
Mobile 205-475-6106

bstormes@newelkcoal.com

From: Ebert - DNR, Jared <jared.ebert@state.co.us>

Sent: Tuesday, August 2, 2022 8:50 AM

To: Nick Mason <nmason@newelkcoal.com>

Cc: bstormes@newelkcoal.com; Jeffrey Thompson - DNR <jeffreyc.thompson@state.co.us>
Subject: New Elk Mine, C-1981-012, Proposed Surety Increase

Hello Nick,

Please see the attached notice of a proposed required surety increase. Feel free to contact me if you have any
questions.

Jared
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Jared Ebert
Senior Environmental Protection Specialist

*1 am working remotely, please feel free to call my cell at (720) 413-6466

@ COLORADO
. w Division of Reclamation,

Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources
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